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FItE BEFORE 
THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO 

In the Matter of D. M. Bowman, Inc., ) Case No. 12-1655-TR-CVF 
Notice ofApparent Violation and Intent ) (OH3202305369C) 
to Assess Forfeiture. ) 

In the Matter of D. M. Bowman, Inc., ) Case No. I2-1656-TR-CVF 
Notice ofApparent Violation and Intent ) (OH3202305359C) 
to Assess Forfeiture. ) 

MOTION TO DISMISS 

The Staff of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (Staff) respectfully moves to 

dismiss these cases based on D. M. Bowman Inc.'s (Respondent's) payment in full ofthe 

forfeitures assessed. Under Rule 4901:2-7-22, O.A.C, full payment terminates all further 

proceedings regarding the violations. Furthermore, Staff and Respondent have talked and 

agree to hold the August 22, 2012 hearing in abeyance until this motion to dismiss is 

ruled upon by the Commission. This motion is supported by good cause as demonstrated 

in the attached memorandum in support. 

This i s t o c e r t i f y t h a t t he images appearing a re an 
accura te and complete reproduct ion of a case f i l e 
document del ivered i a the regular course of busixiess. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

Ohio Attorney General Michael DeWine 

William L. Wright 
Section Chief, Public Utilities Section 

)jL / . A^^— 
Steven L. Beeler 
Assistant Attorney General 
Public Utilities Section 
180 East Broad Street, 6* Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215-3793 
Phone: (614)466-4395 
Fax: (614)644-8764 
Email: steven.beeler@puc.state.oh.us 

www.ohioattomeygeneral.gov 

mailto:steven.beeler@puc.state.oh.us
http://www.ohioattomeygeneral.gov


MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT 

On May 22, 2012, D. M. Bowman, Inc. (Respondent) requested an administrative 

hearing pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-13, O.A.C. Subsequently, Respondent paid the 

forfeitures associated with these cases by check dated May 23, 2012.' Under 

Rule 4901:2-7-22, O.A.C, full payment terminates all further proceedings regarding the 

violations. Specifically, Rule 4901:2-7-22(B), O.A.C. states that: 

[i]f the only remedy requested with respect to a violation is the payment of 
a forfeiture, and full payment of the forfeiture demanded in the notice is 
made prior to the execution of a settlement agreement or any final 
commission order, full payment shall terminate all further proceedings 
under this chapter regarding that violation. Full payment under these 
circumstances constitutes an admission of the occurrence of the violation 
for purposes of consideration of a respondent's history of violations in 
determining the appropriate remedy for any future violation. 

Based upon Respondent's full payment of the forfeitures demanded, the Public 

Utilities Commission of Ohio (Commission) should dismiss these cases and close the 

records. 

Furthermore, Staff and Respondent have talked and agree to hold the August 22, 

2012 hearing in abeyance until this motion is ruled upon by the Commission. 

See Exhibit A, Affidavit of Joseph S. Turek. 



Respectfully submitted, 

Ohio Attorney General Michael DeWine 

William L. Wright 
Section Chief, Public Utilities Secfion 

k z /i.. 
Steven L. Beeler 
Assistant Attorney General 
Public Utilities Section 
180 East Broad Street, 6* Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215-3793 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify a copy ofthe foregoing was served upon Mr. L. Christopher Bobbitt, 

Attomey for D.M. Bowman, Inc., 2515 West Granville Road, Columbus, OH 43235 by 

regular mail and/or electronic mail this 3V^ day of July, 2012. 

'^ / /S,. 
Steven L. Beeler 
Assistant Attomey General 



Exhibit A 

STATE OF OHIO ) 
) AFFIDAVIT OF JOSEPH S. TUREK 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN ) 

I, Joseph S. Turek, being first duly sworn, depose and state as follows: 

1. My name is Joseph S. Turek and I am employed by the Public Utilities 
Commission of Ohio ("PUCO" or 'Commission") as a Staff Attomey for the 
Transportation Division ofthe Commission's Legal Department. I have personal 
knowledge ofthe substance of this affidavit. 

2. As a Staff Attomey in the Transportation Division ofthe Legal Department, 
my duties involve managing the civil forfeiture cases for which an administrative hearing 
has been requested by a respondent. In furtherance of my duties, I regularly monitor such 
cases to determine whether payments of civil forfeitures have been made. 

3. On March 7, 2012 and April 2, 2012, motor vehicles operated by D. M, 
Bowman, Inc. (Respondent), were separately inspected within the state of Ohio. As a 
result ofthe inspections, respondent was timely served with two separate notices of 
preliminary determination in accordance with Rule 4901:2-7-12, O.A.C, for cases 
3202305359C and 3202305369C. The notices of preliminary determination assessed civil 
forfeitures totaling $3,200.00 for two violations of 49 C.F.R. § 177.834(a) (hazmat not 
secure in vehicle). Respondent subsequently requested administrative hearings on May 
22, 2012 (12-1655-TR-CVF and 12-1656-TR-CVF) in regards to these cases. 

4. Pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-22(B) of the Ohio Administrative Code (O.A.C), 
full payment of a civil forfeiture by a respondent terminates all further proceedings 
regarding a violation. 

5. On June 6, 2012, the fiscal department ofthe PUCO received a check from 
D.M. Bowman, Inc., dated May 23, 2012 in the amount of $3,200.00. I have personally 
reviewed this check and it is my belief that the check was submitted in satisfaction ofthe 
civil forfeitures demanded in these cases. 

FURTHER, Affiant sayeth naught. 
9y^--Z-^ 

)sepliS. Turek ,. . ' ' 

SWORN TO AND subscribed before me this''Sp day of X J U , j ••J^2012 

Notary Pi 
WerneO-i^ Margard f l l 

Notary Pubfic, State of Ohio 
My Commission Does Not Expire; 


